INSERT REGION LETTERHEAD


DATE:
April 15, 2011
TO:
Paul Mather, P.E.

Highway Division Administrator 
FROM:
_________________________

Date:____________


Region Manager

_________________________

Date:____________


Cathy Nelson, P.E.


ODOT Technical Services Manager

SUBJECT:
PD-02 / PS&E Exception Letter

{Project Name}


{Highway}


{County}


{Key #}

Per PDLT Operational Notice PD-02, we are requesting your approval for an exception to the requirement for the Final PS&E Submittal Checklist to be 100% complete prior to submitting the project package PS&E for review.
Include brief description of project (name, project cost, project purpose, general location, Bid Date, PS&E due date, and other key details)
Include a short paragraph for each PS&E Submittal items not completed.  Include for each item:

· Item from PS&E Checklist

· short explanation
· anticipated completion date (Friday before Advertisement breaks is drop dead date to stop from advertisement, Friday before Thursday bid opening for Bid Opening)
· person responsible
· Request permission to go to PS&E, printing, or advertisement (printing is non-participatory by FHWA if you have to do it more than once – ie State/Agency funds will have to pay for second printing)
· Concur

(
Do Not Concur

_________________________________________

Paul Mather









Date

Highway Division Administrator


Attachments: (delete if none)

cc.: 
Project Leader

Area Manager

Technical Center Manager
Brenda Marcus, OPL Manager

Aundrea Guthrie, OPL Pre-Letting Specialist
Others as needed
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